From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 1/28/2010 10:34:04 AM
Subject:

bankers that took our money , paid themselves bonuses and now are not helping main streeet. that 1s what he
said last night. great opportunity for yvou / vou and jamie might decide to play good guy bad guy, vou the touchy
feelv. he has already stated his position. you should ask him if he would like you to appear more friendly, as to

gather info from their side.
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The information contained in this communication 15
confidential, may be attorney-chient privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jettrev Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copving of this
communication or any part thereof i1s strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(cd gmail com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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